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JOSEPH J. DIOGUARDI,
Plaintiff,
V.

SUE W. KELLY,

SUE KELLY FOR CONGRESS,
CHRIS FISH,

JAY TOWNSEND and

THE TOWNSEND GROUP

Defendants.

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

The Plaintiff, Joseph J. DioGuardi, as and for his complaint against the Defendant,
alleges the following:

1. Mr. DioGuardi is a candidate for election as the Representative from the 19th
Congressional District of the State of New York to the U.S. House of Representatives.

2. The Defendant, Sue W. Kelly is the incumbent candidate for re-election as the
Representative from the 19th Congressional District of the State of New York to the U.S. House
of Representatives.

3. The Defendant, Sue Kelly for Congress, is a committee set up under the under Title

11, Code of Federal Regulations for the purpose of and acting on behalf of Sue W. Kelly for her

re-election to the U.S. House of Representatives in the November 1996 election to be held in the
19th Congressional District of New York State.

4. The Defendant, Chris Fish, is the campaign manager for Sue Kelly and was




employed in that position on or about July 8, 1996 by Sue Kelly for Congress.

5. Jay Townsend is a political consultant to Sue W. Kelly and Sue Kelly for Congress
and was retained as such on or about July 8, 1996 by Sue Kelly for Congress.

6. On or about july 8, 1996, the Defendants sent to Mr. DioGuardi’s campaign
contributors a packet of newspaper articles that were negative to Mr. DioGuardi’s campaign,
using lists of contributors to Mr. DioGuardi’s campaign that were filed with his financial
disclosure reports to the Federal Election Commission. A copy of this packet is attached hereto
as Exhibit 1.

7. The foregoing was not used to respond to negative campaign materials made by Mr.
DioGuardi to his supporters and was made with the purpose of undermining Mr. DioGuardi’s
support from these contributors and influencing them to support Ms. Kelly’s campaign instead.
As such, Ms. Kelly attempted to use these lists to solicit contributions in violation of Federal
Election Law specifically 11 CFR 104.15 (a) and (b) and is violation of 2 U.S.C. 438(a)(4) and
is subject to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. 437(g).

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff requests judgment in his favor and against the Defendants

and respectfully requests the Federal Election Commission to impose penalties upon the

Defendants for violation of Federal election law.

Respectfully submitted,

/ qu)f?[«mtéf

J. Dieluardi -

Sworn to before me this

12 day of A%u;_)jﬁ 1996

Notary Public




IFund’s campaign ties
raise ethical questions

A blurry line separates a (ax-
exempl fonndation controlled by
former US. Nep. Joseph Dio-
Guardi mul his cungressional
campalgn, raising yuestions
ahout Lthe foumdation's compll-
ance wilth federal lax laws.

Founded 16 years ago as The
Diotioardl Family Charitable
Fut lne,, lls nnine was changed
to The Common Sense Educa-
tional Fund Ine. during Dio-
Cuardi's lirst Term in Congroess in
15

The fonmdation's mission is (o
make Congress run more efli-
cienlly amd promote DiotGuandi's
Wleas about federal policy

‘It has become a way Lo casl
me as the Panl Revere of liscal
insanity In Washinglon as | go
srommd Amevica, waking up peo
ple ta the problems of the real
vealional deht” Diotiuardi saidd

I was a lavored ehavily ol the
Crabiree anlomolive group in
1907 mend 1988, with donations
Lt aling $20.1M0) given hy Lhe
New lochelle dealerships Lo the
lax-exempl fommdation, reconls
show, IL was in 1988 thal Crab
tree owner Joe Crablree pleaded
guilly to funueling corparale con-

tributions lolaling $51,000 to Lhe *

Diotiuardl congressional eam-
paign by relmbursing employees
who had made the contributions

The foundation, which also op-
erales umler the name Trulh in
Governmenl, was incorporaled
under See. 501 {c) 3, of the leder-
al tax cwyle. Such or rnulmlhms
are exempl from federal lncowe
tax, bul are precluded from “en-
gaging ln any campaign on behalfl
of any candidale for public ol
lice,” said IRS spokesman Hob-
ert Kovel

DioGuardl, who will face U.S
Itep. Sue Kelly in a Republican
I"arly primary In Seplember, is
the foundaltion's president

Kelly campalgn alde Jay
Townshemd chiarged that Dio-
Giuardi has nsed the foumdation
1o keep his political campaign
alive during non-election years

“i's a foundation controlled
Iy him, subsldized by taxpayers
through iis lax exemplion, amd
paying his political bills during
the off-year,” Townshend said

According lo the letlerhead on
a letter senl May 18 hy Dio-
Guardi to Kelly, Truth In Gov
ernment was al 2 Crolon Ave,,
Ossining. That's the adilress oc-

-

McIKAY WILSON

cupled hy DMoGaardl's campaigs
ollive. Hs Ielephone amd fax oun
hers were ldentieal (o those list-
el an eampaign Hlerature.

A book that DioGuard! had
published by the foundation,
“lnaccoantable Congress,” is
displayedd in the storeltonl win-
dow af the campaign office, nexi
to a sign inviting people o re-
ceive a free copy ol it

rnth in Government ook

wver the Olssinlog oflice fiow Un
Diotuard] campalgn at the be-
glnning of 1005, l'uliuwlul Dio-
Guardi’s loss (o Kelly In 1004,
e of his campalen workers
stayed on lu work For the fonnda
tion. The campalgn commillee,
People for DivGuandi, also kepl
i presence al 2 Croton Ave. dur-
Ing 1995, The campaign phone
number continued ln‘m“nl‘d In
the NYNEX lelephone directory

U ey

I lelters to politleal sipport-
ers lasl year, DioGuardi noted!
that he kepl his Ossining office
open following his 1904 defeal.

DioGuardl, the only cerlified
public accountant ever lo serve
in Congress, said that shifting
control of the slorefront la Trutk
In Governmenl durlng 1995 was
way lo keep a presence [n the
tisteiet. e sald (hat Truth in
Govermment now has a past of-
ficr box in Nye and Is no longer
In Ossining.

1le aiso sald he has kept the
operations separate. * . '

“This operales as my personal
office and what I do Is silracied
Lo Lhis oflice,” sald DioGuardl,
veferving to the Ossining storef- -
ronl. “There was no campalgn in
19495, You were talking about »
dormant situntion last year. {
kepl an oftice open. 'w an hndi-
vidual. It's an issue of free
speech.”

Duvid McKay Wilson covers
Westchester County povernment
awd writes about politics. Call hin
at 694-5000 or send e-mail lo
dwilson@imwestnet com.

Rtlll!l ’f!‘
'Du?.‘c'
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‘88 scandal haunts
DioGuardi campaign

As former Nep. Joe DioGuardi
embarks on anolher congressio-
nal campaign, he remains
fiaunted by the Crablree fand-
raising scandal that helped de-
rail his political career in 1988.

. DieGuardi, a conservalive Re-
publican, Nnished second in the
1904 seven-way Republican pri-
mary (o succeed Rep. Llamillon
Fish in the 18th Distriet, which
runs north from While Plains
through Putnam Counly lo part
of Dutchess Counly.

Winning the primary was Sue
Kelly of Kalonal, the only sell-
deseribed moderale in the prima-
ry, who swep! the general elec-
tion over Fish's Democratic son,
Humilton Jr., and DioGuardi,
who ran on the Conservative and
Iight to Life lines.

This year, DioGuardi and Kel-
ly are hesded for a September
GOP primary. Kelly is justifiably
worricd. Nepublicans who vole In
primaries tend to be more con-
servalive, and DioGuardi, who is
snti-aborlion, has an appeal
among right-wingers

Bul as DioGuardi courls the
conservallves, some have lurned
on their one-lime hero, Wesl-
chester Conservalive Parly
Chairman Vincent Nalrella hoas
cume lo Kelly's delfense In a
lelter 10 local leaders, opposing
DioCGuardi's bid, he noled the
“moncy lanndering scandal™ of
1908

DioGuardi was a Iwo-lerm con-
gressman, the only cerlified pub-
lie accountanl elecied to Con-
gress. Thea came revelations
thal employees of the now-de
funct Crubiree anlomolive gioup
in New ltochelle had becn 1eim-
hurscd by the company far con
tributions totaling $51,000 the
workers head given to his com
paign against Democrat Nita Lo-
wey

Corporalions are prohibited
from coniributing to federal cam-
paigns, and Joseph Crablrec in
1991 paid a $10,000 fine fur the
impropricly

DioGuardi was so incensed by
Nalrella’'s memories of 1988 hat
he penned an angry leller lo
Kelly, le claimed thal Nalrella's
choice of the words “money laun-
dering™ were similar to those
used in a letler wrillen by Kelly
and were s “clever codle for com-
municating ethnic prejulice hy
reinforcing stercolypes ™

He called on Kelly (o apologice
10 every llallan-American in the
digtrict

St has refosed

e no plang o resnnml

McKAY WILSON

man Jay Townshend,

DioGuardi slated thal he was
“fully exoneraled and vindicaled
Ly the U.S. atlorney and the
Federal Eleclion Commission,
who found chiarges of campalgn
violations during the 1988 con-

gressional
race tolally
baseless and
wilhout mer-
-

FEC docu-
ments re-
leaszd last
week found
that the agen-
cy's gencral
counsel, Law-
rence Nobhle,
recommended
in 1993 that
the FEC move sgainst DioGuardi
on "knowingly snd willfelly” vie-
lating federal election law,

Neble wrote (hat the evidence
showed DioGuardi had aclively
parlicipaled in Ihe fund-raising
scheme, ciling lestlmony under
calh by Joseph Crabiree and a
deposition from his father, Rob-
ert. Bolh were on DioGuardi's
campsign’s finance commillee.

Republican
hopeful

Bul MioGusirdi was never
charged in the Crabiree alfair,
I'e FEC in December 1903 de-
clined lo prosecute, ciling ils
“proseculorial discrelion.”

Lowey, mcanwhile, was fined
for failing to report in a limely
fashion donstions made (o her
campaign late in the race.

DioGuardi insisls he was vindi-
caled, and wishes the whole mat-
ler would go away,

“If there was a shred of truth,
why wouldn't the FEC ié for-
ward? They realized thal Crab-
tree was lying through his teelh,
Ile was copping his plea,” Dio-
Guard] said. “If it was such a bad
thing. why wasn'l | indicted? AL
ter all these years, the only can-
didate lined for that election was
Nila Lowey, lor povuring all that
unteporied money in al the cnd.™

David McHay Wilson covers
Wesichester Connty gonernwenl
and wiites about politics. Call hins

at 6945066 or vend ¢-mail to




June 17, 1996

Mr. Joseph DioGuardi
Z Croton Avenue
Ossing, NY 10562

Mr. DioGuardi:

We have recsived your recent lerter regarding Republican primaries and your continued
campaign against cur fellow Republican Houss Mamber, Sue Kelly,

As leaders of the House Republicans we ars pardculariy tasked with the responsibility of
aiding each and every cne of our colleagues in their elections. This loyaity holds true for

primary elections as weil.

Our position in this regard is clesr, SneKmyhthoonlym:h:tkw
and supported by the Republican Leadership in NY-19. Shcusvdndlqnhlmn .
Member whe has represented the people of the 19th districs with integrity and strength of

cenviction We count qurseives fortunate 1o have Sue in the delegation.

Should it become necessary, the Eouse Republican Lesdacsitp is prepared to commit time
and extensive resources to Suc Keily's re~election efforts. However, we bopes that your
sound judgment and loyaity to a unified Republican party will prevest such action. Should
You not withdraw your candidacy, you will be doing the party & grest disservics,

For the good of the Republican party and the peopie of the 15th district, we strongly urge
¥ou o reconsider this ill tmed campxign.

Chairman, Republican Conference  Chairman, NRCC

320 Firm Streex, S E

Washingoa, D.C. 20003
(202) 479-7020
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 19, 1096
Joseph J. DioGuardi

9 Larissa Lane
Thomwood, NY 10594

Dear Mr. DioGuardi:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 14, 1996, of your complaint alleging
possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on

your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be sworn to in the same manner
as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4440. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Central Enforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

August 19, 1996

George Sanossian, Treasurer
Sue Kelly for Congress

700 White Plains Road
Suite 325

Scarsdale, NY 10583

Dear Mr. Sanossian:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Sue Kelly
for Congress (“Committee™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 4440. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should
be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

.00

. olleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 19, 1996
The Honorable Sue W. Kelly
187 Jay Street
Katonah, NY 10536

Dear Ms. Kelly:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that you may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4440. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

(/

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

August 19, 1996

Chris Fish
R.R. #1, Box 467B, Milltown Rd.
Holmes, NY 12531

Dear Mr. Fish:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that you may

<t have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4440. Please refer to this

i number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements

e should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed (o the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
) received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

olleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 19, 1996
Jay Townsend g

The Townsend Group
PO Box 517, Deer Hill Road
Comwall-on-Hudson, NY 12520-0517

Dear Mr. Townsend:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that The
Townsend Group and you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 4440. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against The Townsend Group and you in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should
be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

ly

0 1
(71 ,4;/%7;/.

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

|. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




In the Matter of

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY

SO Saonr. . | Y H VE

I. INTRODUCTION.

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases.

CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A.  Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
O Pending Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the

‘matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not

warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED)

evaluates each incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a numerical rating of each case.

Closing such cases permits the

Commission to focus its limited resources on more important cases presently

pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 28 cases which do



not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.! Attachment 1 to

this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors

leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further

pursue the matter.

! These cases are: MUR 4419 (Weinzapfel for Congress); MUR 4423 (Davis for Congress); MUR 4424
(Nevadans for “Spike” Wilson); MUR 4429 (Delahunt for Congress); MUR 4430 (Jean Leising for
Congress); MUR 4431 (Engel for Congress); MUR 4433 (Delahunt for Congress); MUR 4437 (DiNicola
Jor Congress Committec); MUR 4440 (Sue Kelly for Congress); MUR 4450 (National Treasury
Employeesy; MUR 4452 (Mid-Suffolk N.O.W.); MUR 4455 (City of Mihoaukee), MUR 4456 (Jackson
Mint Ltd.); MUR 4457 (U.S. Department of Health and Human Services); MUR 4458 (KMA-AM Radio);
MUR 4461 (Americans For Freedom Of Choice PAC); MUR 4462 (Ellen O. Tauscher); MUR 4464
(Norwood for Congress); MUR 4465 (Lincoln for Congress); MUR 4469 (Moseley-Braun for Senate);
MUR 4475 (Manpower Temporary Services, Inc.); MUR 4479 (Owens for Congress Committee); MUR
4482 (Mike McCormack for Congress); MUR 4487 (Citizens for A Strong America); MUR 4488 (Ortiz for
Congress); MUR 4489 (Gill for Congress); MUR Pre-MUR 338 (Richard Chrysler Inc.); and Pre-MUR
339 (Mammel & Associates, Inc.).




We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion

and direct closure of the cases listed below, effective May 19, 1997. Closing these

cases as of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary

time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.




. RECOMMENDATIONS.
A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective May 19, 1997, and

approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

1. Pre-MUR 338

2. Pre-MUR 339

B. Take no action, close the file effective May 19, 1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

10.
11.

MUR 4419 MUR 4450

MUR 4423

19. MUR 4465
MUR 4452 20. MUR 4469
MUR 4424 12. MUR 4455 21. MUR 4475
MUR 4429 13. MUR 4456 22. MUR 4479
MUR 4430 14. MUR 4457 23. MUR 4482
MUR 4431 15. MUR 4458 24. MUR 4487
MUR 4433 16. MUR 4461 25. MUR 4488
MUR 4437 17. MUR 4462 26. MUR 4489
MUR 4440 18. MUR 4464 2

% o 7~
Bat{ J Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

,
o ® N & O n




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Enforcement Priority. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-0 on May 12, 1997, to take the following actions with
respect to the General Counsel's May 6, 1997 report on
enforcement priority:

b Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective May 19, 1997, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following matters:

1. Pre-MUR 338
2. Pre-MUR 339

Take no action, close the file effective
1997, and approve the appropriate
in the following matters:

44159 10. 4450 18. 4465
4423 11. 4452 20. 4469
4424 12. 4455 21. 4475
4429 13. 4456 22. 4479
4430 14. 4457 a23. 4482
4431 15. 4458 24. 4487
4433 16. 4461 25. 4488
4437 17. 4462 26. 44895
4440 18. 4464

1.
2
3.
4
5.
6.
7.
8
9

MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Received in the Secretariat: Tues., May 06, 1997 2:45 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., May 07, 1997 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Mom., May 12, 1997 4:00 p.m.

Secre¥ary of the Commission

bir




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

May 19, 1997

Joseph J. DioGuardi
9 Lanssa Lane
Thomwood, NY 10594

Dear Mr. DioGuardi:

On August 14, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received your complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act")

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See attached

narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997. This
matter will become part of the public record within 30 days

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
this action. See 2 US.C. § 437g(a)8).

Sincerely,

F. Andrew Thrley
Supervi Attorney
Central Phforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4440
SUE KELLY FOR CONGRESS

Joseph J. DioGuardi, primary opponent of Congresswoman Sue W. Kelly
in the 19th Congressional District of New York, alleges that the Kelly campaign
mailed negative newspaper articles regarding Mr. DioGuardi to contributors
listed on Mr. DioGuardi's financial disclosure reports. The Kelly campaign also
allegedly attempted to use the contributor lists to solicit contributions.

No responses were received.

This matter is less significant relative to other matter pending before the
Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, DC 204b3
May 19, 1997

George Sanossian, Treasurer

Sue Kelly for Congress

700 White Plains Road, Suite 325
Scarsdale, NY 10583

Dear Mr. Sanossian:

On August 19, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutonial discretion and to take no action against Sue Kelly for Congress and
you, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed 1ts file in this
matter on May 19, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X 12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal matenials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional matenals, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, 1 (800) 424-9530. The local telephone number is (202) 219-3400

Sincerely

F. Andrew Tygley

Supervisory Kttorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4440
SUE KELLY FOR CONGRESS

Joseph J. DioGuardi, primary opponent of Congresswoman Sue W. Kelly
in the 19th Congressional District of New York, alleges that the Kelly campaign
mailed negative newspaper articles regarding Mr. DioGuardi to contributors
listed on Mr. DioGuardi’s financial disclosure reports. The Kelly campaign also
allegedly attempted to use the contributor lists to solicit contributions.

No responses were received.

This matter is less significant relative to other matter pending before the
Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

May 19, 1997

The Honorable Sue W. Kelly
1222 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-3219

Dear Representative Kelly:

On August 19, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against you. See attached narrative.
Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997,

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) 12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, 1(800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

F. Andrew Turley
Supervisory/Attorney
Central Effforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4440
SUE KELLY FOR CONGRESS

Joseph J. DioGuardi, primary opponent of Congresswoman Sue W. Kelly
in the 19th Congressional District of New York, alleges that the Kelly campaign .
mailed negative newspaper articles regarding Mr. DioGuardi to contributors
listed on Mr. DioGuardi’s financial disclosure reports. The Kelly campaign also
allegedly attempted to use the contributor lists to solicit contributions.

No responses were received.

This matter is less significant relative to other matter pending before the
Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463
May 19, 1997

The Honorable Sue W. Kelly
187 Jay Street
Katonah, NY 10536

RE: MUR 4440
Dear Representative Kelly:

On August 19, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against you. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote
If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
addinonal matenals, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If vou have and questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, 1 (800) 424-9530. The local telephone number is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

Fa!
J
/
. |

F. Andrew Tyfley
Supervisogy Attorney
Central Edforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4440
SUE KELLY FOR CONGRESS

Joseph J. DioGuardi, primary opponent of Congresswoman

in the 19th Congressional District of New York, nﬂegut}utthekeli?ecgzpl:ieng
mailed negative newspaper articles regarding Mr. DioGuardi to contributors :
listed on Mr. DioGuardi's financial disclosure reports. The Kelly campaign also
allegedly attempted to use the contributor lists to solicit contributions.

No responses were received.

This matter is less significant relative to other matter pending before the
Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINLION D.C 20463
May 19, 1997
Chnis Fish

R.R. #1, Box 467B, Militown Road
Holmes, NY 12531

RE: MUR 4440

Dear Mr. Fish

On August 19, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alieging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against you. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) 12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number 1s (202) 219-3400.

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4440
SUE KELLY FOR CONGRESS

Joseph J. DioGuardi, primary opponent of Congresswoman Sue W. Kelly
in the 19th Congressional District of New York, alleges that the Kelly campaign .
mailed negative newspaper articles regarding Mr. DioGuardi to contributors
listed on Mr. DioGuardi’s financial disclosure reports. The Kelly campaign also
allegedly attempted to use the contributor lists to solicit contributions.

No responses were received.

This matter is less significant relative to other matter pending before the
Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463
May 19, 1997

Jay Townsend

The Townsend Group

P.O. Box 517, Deer Hill Road
Cornwall-on-Hudson, NY 12520-0517

Dear Mr. Townsend:

On August 19, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutonial discretion and to take no action against you. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on May 19, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any ime following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number 1s (202) 219-3400

Sincerely

Central En orccment Docket

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4440
SUE KELLY FOR CONGRESS

Joseph J. DioGuardi, primary opponent of Congresswoman Sue W. Kelly
in the 19th Congressional District of New York, alleges that the Kelly campaign .
mailed negative newspaper articles regarding Mr. DioGuardi to contributors
listed on Mr. DioGuardi’s financial disclosure reports. The Kelly campaign also
allegedly attempted to use the contributor lists to solicit contributions.

No responses were received.

This matter is less significant relative to other matter pending before the
Commission.
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